



Parents...
Can You Use a Little Break?
Maybe for coffee? Dinner?
Laundry? A moment with staff?

Deleted: Could

Deleted: Brief

Deleted: Perhaps

You need a *Helping Hands Volunteer!*

Comment [Ic1]: I took out "Just call" because it might make the reader think they can personally call the volunteers, when they actually need to have the staff call them.

Deleted: Just Call

Deleted: request

Please ask your nurse or another staff member to ask for a specially trained *Helping Hands Volunteer* from Volunteer Services.

Helping Hands Volunteers keep patients and their brothers and sisters having fun while you take a break. The volunteers can help with children of any age, and can
even just sit with a
sleeping infant, for up to 2 hours.

Deleted: provide

Deleted: siblings with

Deleted: entertainment and are available for any age,

Deleted: to

HELPING HANDS TIMES:

Tuesday & Wednesday: 9 am - 9 pm
Monday, Thursday & Friday: 6 pm - 9 pm
Saturday & Sunday: 12 pm - 8 pm

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Please ask for a *Helping Hands Volunteer* as soon as you know you will need them. This will help us make sure you get the help you need. Help is set up as we get calls, and depends on how many volunteers we have at that time.

Deleted: Nurses, please use Vocera to contact "Helping Hands" ¶

Formatted: No widow/orphan control

Deleted: Feel free to

Deleted: in advance

Deleted: if you know

Deleted: you will need some time away to ensure your request will be met

Deleted: Calls are

Deleted: handled and

Deleted: filled on an individual basis

Deleted: as resources allow

Nurses, please use Vocera to contact "Helping Hands"



[NOTE: Below is the original flyer sent to me for editing.]

Parents...
Could You Use a Brief Break?
Perhaps for coffee? Dinner?
Laundry? A moment with staff?

Just Call a *Helping Hands* Volunteer!

Please **ask your nurse or another staff member** to request a specially trained *Helping Hands Volunteer* from Volunteer Services.

Helping Hands Volunteers provide patients and siblings with fun entertainment and are available for any age, even just to sit with a sleeping infant, for **up to 2 hours**.

HELPING HANDS TIMES:
Tuesday & Wednesday: 9 am - 9 pm
Monday, Thursday & Friday: 6 pm - 9 pm
Saturday & Sunday: 12 pm - 8 pm

Nurses, please use Vocera to contact “Helping Hands”

Feel free to ask for a *Helping Hands Volunteer* in advance if you know you will need some time away to ensure your request will be met.
Calls are handled and filled on an individual basis, as resources allow.